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Rev. Schmidt l:sullli at Serhin

Rev.

Herman Sphmldt of

day as pastor of the Luthernn
Church at Serbin. The c¢hurch
had been without a resident pa-
stor for two and one-lmllyears
and when It seemed that about
all ministers to. whom the call
had been extended would not
accede “to the invtation, Rev,
| Sehmidt accepted.  He was
rured in that community and
parents still reside there
d his acceptance was wel-
comed by the entlre member—
ship.
'l‘hé‘“"ﬁ:muon sermons
were

ind Rev. Bohot of Winchester
The Glddlnp male cholr under
leadership of of Prof. Dube ren-
dered several. u!ectlonn which
were very acceptable.  During

the nfterno«m, a reception m
tendered Hie new - pastor aud
‘his family, at which time Pror
Louis Kasper delivered the aa-

the membership.
The Serbin church was foun-

ty-eight years ago, a body of
Wends in Gcmnn,y who could
not tolerate persecution wuua
who were denied their religious
freedom  emigrated, five hun-

the Serbin community.
house was soon erected: on the
spot of the present chnrch i

-as
age, school
Rev. Kilian besides serving his

own colony, would make a trip’

on horse back once a monm 10
New Ulm, forty nmes a
preach, He also plea
Shelby (Austin County),

{ |
Alp (Fayette Coq,ohﬂ nnd r.t

Baslmp

s WO S =)

Dexter, lowa was Installed Sun-

ing by m“moher of mdd.ugs

dress of welcome in behalr or
| were extruordinary  features. |

ded in 1854 On May 23, six-°

dred in number, with their pas-
tor Rev. John Killan to Texas.
The party landed at Galveston‘:
December 14 1854 and, with
pastor, a church organ and a
{church bell, they pmceededlot:-s

|| Prof, GEAL xnmn.‘wﬁ

%le

at _Mm'n than a do:en -mnmn

The prescnt rock  building
was dedicated December 3 1871,
The older inhabltants of this
section of the mm #till mmm-
|ber that day being one
which drew peoplo of om-
inations and clagges for mues
and miies. The largeness of
tife building and its location a-
‘way from any of the principle
lines of travel of-those dayd .

The building . stands today’ as

it was originally planned” Re¥:

Kilian * con 10 serve as .,
their pastor préaching
Janguages | English, Ger

land Wendish until c Was she-
ceeded on July 22, 1883 by his
son the late Rey, H. T. Kilidn
wlio served for almost forty
| vears, dtatb havin) el him

feacher
for more _thaw forty years of.
the parochial eehool which fs
maintained by the chun:h. He
wag n master musjelan an :‘ﬁg;

| nine orymn and his

eharmed many 'hmanl;%’hu' :
many vears. The present pas-
tor Is the successor of Rev. Ril-

-t and the school is tausht by

Profs, aahme;!er and ;(u;\a:. 3
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